AD-895

B.Com. Part—III (Semester—V) Examination
BUSINESS REGULATORY FRAMEWORK

Time : Three Hours] [Maximum Marks : 80
Note :— (1) There are three Sections A, B, and C.
(2) - ALL questions are compulsory.
SECTION—A

Choose an appropriate option :
1. When can a proposal be revoked ?

(a) Once a proposal is made, it cannot be revoked

(b) Any time before or after the communication of acceptance is complete

(c) Any time before the communication of its acceptance is complete as against the proposer,

but not afterwards
(d) None of these
2. Which of the following does not constitute valid acceptance ?
(a) It has been communicated
(b) It is absolute and unqualified
(c) It has been presumed from silence of offeree

(d) The offer has been accepted by the proper person

3. A contract of insurance iSs a ______ contract.
(a) Contingent (b) Void
(¢) Quasi (d) None of these
4. Cancellation of a contract by the mutual consent of the parties is called :
(a) Novation (b) Recession
(c) Satisfaction (d) None of these

5.  The number of contracts in a contract of guarantee are :
(a) One (b) Two
(c) Three (d) None of these

6. When a person deposits with another goods by way of security for the payment of a loan,

it is a contract of :
(a) Hypothecation (b) Pledge
(c) Bailment (d) None of these
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7. After appointment of a substituted agent appointing him :
(a) Continuous to be responsible to the principal
(b) Walks out of the transaction
(c) Forget all transactions
(d) None of the above

8. Which of the following statement is correct with regard to the termination of agency in which
the agent himself has an interest in the subject matter ?

(a) Such an agency can be terminated by the principal at his will
(b) Such an agency can be terminated on the death or insanity of the principal
(c) Such an agency cannot be terminated at all
(d) Such an agency can be terminated only upon an express. contract to the said effect
9. A contract of sale includes :
(a) Sales only (b) An agreement to sell only
(c) To allocated goods only (d) Both (a) and (b)
10. There is an implied condition in a Contract of Sale that :
(a) The goods would be fit for the purpose the buyer requires
(b) The goods shall correspond to the description given by the seller
(c) The goods will be free from all encumbrances
(d) None of these
11. In case of ‘Sales or return’ the buyer is deemed to have accepted the goods when :
(a) He does not intimate to the seller that he has accepted them
(b) He pledges the goods
(c) He retains without intimating the seller that he has rejected them
(d) He rejects the goods but does not intimate the seller
12. The composition of District Forum consists of :
(a) 5 members (b) 7 members
(c) 3 members (d) 10 members
13. A person promising to pay money under a promissory note is known as :
(a) Drawer (b) Maker
(c) Drawee (d) None of above
14. “Once a bearer instrument, is always a better instrument”, is true in case of :
(a) Cheque only (b) A Bill of exchange only
(c) All negotiable instruments (d) None of these
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15. Cancellation of crossing can be done by :
(a) Drawer of the cheque (b) Holder of the cheque
(c) Payee of the cheque (d) None of these
16. Which of the following is not kind of crossing of cheque ?
(a) Special crossing (b) Bar at crossing
(c) Restrictive crossing (d) General crossing
17. Which of the following tax is not subsumed in GST ?
(a) VAT (b) Stamp Duty
(c) Entry Tax (d) Entertainment Tax

18. What is the threshold limit of turnover in the preceding financial year for opting to pay tax

under composition scheme ?

(a) Rs. 20 lacs (b) Rs. 50 lacs

(¢c) Rs. 1 crore (d) Rs. 75 lacs
19. Input Tax Credit on Capital Goods and Inputs can be availed in :

(a) 36 installments (b) 20 installments

(c) One installment (d) Six installments
20. Tax Invoice must be issued by :

(a) Every supplier

(b) Every taxable person

(c) Registered persons not paying tax under composition scheme

(d) All of the above 20x1=20
SECTION—B

1. Distinguish between Void Agreement and Voidable Agreement. 4
OR

What is Quasi Contract ? 4

2. Explain essential of contract of Bailments. 4
OR

Explain duties of Agent. 4

3. What do you mean by delivery of goods ? Write its types. 4
OR

Write a short note on Central Consumer Protection Council. 4
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4. State the characteristics of Negotiable Instrument. 4
OR
Explain the privileges of a holder-in-due course. 4

5. Give the list of State Taxes that would be subsumed in the Goods and Services Tax

(GST). 4
OR

What is-the meaning of Input Tax Credit under GST ? 4

SECTION—C

1. When is the acceptance of an offer complete ? How and when is revocation of proposal

made ? 8
OR

Define a Contract of Guarantee. When a surety is discharged from his liability ? 8

2. What is meant by Bailee ? Explain the Rights and Liabilities of Bailee. 8
OR

Distinguish between sub-agent and substituted agent. Indicate their relation to the principal

and the thirty party. 8

3. Give the meaning of Sale by Auction and also give rules regarding sale by auction. 8
OR

Explain Grievance Redressal procedure under Consumer Protection Act, 1986. 8

4. Write endorser’s rights and responsibilities. When he gets freed from his responsibility ?

8
OR
What is “Payment for honour” ? State the essential conditions for a valid payment for
honour. 8
5. Explain rules regarding value of supply in Goods and Services Act. 8
OR

Explain rules regarding Amendments to Registration Certificate under Goods and Services
Act, 2017. 8
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